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SATELLITE FEED INFORMATION

DATE: Jan 14, 2014 (w/o Jan 13, 2014)

TO: Program Director/Satellite Operations/Master Control/Traffic

FROM: GPI Syndication

RE: Please Note new Transponder & Frequency for Galaxy 19 STEEL DREAMS feeds

Galaxy 19
1) SATURDAY’S 4:30PM - 5:00PM ET

SIGNAL SOURCE

GALAXY 19 Transponder 7

Location: 97 Degrees W.L.
Band: C-Band
Frequency: 3842.70800 or 3843
Transponder: 7
Polarity: Vertical
FEC: %

Symbol Rate: 2.894
Data Rate: 4.000000
Primary Audio: Stereo
Secondary Audio: Mono-Cue Tones

PIDS: Decimal Hexadecimal
PMT: 200 00c8
PCR: 255 O0FF
Video: 255 O0FF
Audio 1 Pair (Stereo): 256 0100
Audio 2 Pair (Mono/Cue Tone): 258 0102

Mono/Cue Tones are found on audio channels 3&4 or “secondary” audio channels
Cue tones are provided for every :60 spot in the broadcast day
Cue tone start=048* (with 6 sec pre-roll)
Return to net=048#

If you require a Beta SP tape or a DVD, please contact us at (818) 728-4636 ext. 228 or
syndication@gpicorp.com

You always have 24/7 access to STEEL DREAMS format/timing sheets, full season show
schedules, episode descriptions and the latest, most up to date satellite feed information at:
www.gpicorp.com/stationinfo.htm



http://www.steeldreamstv.com/
http://www.gpicorp.com/
mailto:syndication@gpicorp.com
http://www.gpicorp.com/stationinfo.htm

